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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 1:13 PM

To: Motor Claim - III; bonnie kwok; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Subject: RE: PRI - Acc Inv : GBA 9193 M & SHC 3313 S ON 11 AUGUST 2020

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 8:53 AM 

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRI - Acc Inv : GBA 9193 M & SHC 3313 S ON 11 AUGUST 2020 

 
Dear Sir / Mdm 

 

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis. 

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO.         :          GBA9193M 

III INSURED VEHICLE NO.             :          SHC3313S 

DATE OF LOSS                                  :          11.08.20 

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that 

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed. 

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey. 

This claim is handled by Sundari. 

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his 

report.   

**We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting.  Please contact our surveyor to arrange.   

**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen. 

 

We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto 

Merimen. 
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Thank You. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 

 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

 

 

 

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 8:42 am 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: PRI - Acc Inv : GBA 9193 M & SHC 3313 S ON 11 AUGUST 2020 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We refer to your email dated 19 August 2020. 

 

Our client disagrees to your list of surveyors. 

 

Our client proposes their Single Joint Experts (SJE) as follows:- 

 

NO NAME OF SURVEYOR 

1 Fong Kok Heng Stanley 

2 Ng Kong Beng Patrick 

3 Lim Yong Tian 

4 Ong Hock Leng 

5 Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi 

6 Lawrence Ng Chun Kee 

7 Richard Wong Ah Kow 

8 Andrew Ow Yong 

9 Tan Chin Suan 

10 Matthew Ng 

 

 

Regards, 

June 

 

On Wed, 19 Aug 2020 at 17:05, Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 
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We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors: 

  

• LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
• Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd 

  

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the 

above list. 

  

We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our 

surveyors can make the adjustments according. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 

  

 

64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

  

  

  

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 5:01 pm 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI - Acc Inv : GBA 9193 M & SHC 3313 S ON 11 AUGUST 2020 

  

Dear Sir, 
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We refer to the above matter. 

                        

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SHC 3313 S at M/s Heng 

Motor Services Pte Ltd, Blk 5 Defu Lane 10 #01-582 Singapore 539186. Contact number 8298 5290. 

  

  

Regards, 

June  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays 

from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to 

carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim 

liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, 

disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers 

(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, 

including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, 

handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with 

applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.  
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DISCLAIMER: 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.  

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached  

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby  

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination  

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be  

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.  

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this  

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission  

or any modification.  

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.  

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.  

Registration No. 198703792-K 

 

 

 

--  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 

8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and 

processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and 

outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance 

Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, 

which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, 

kindly let us know immediately.  

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



6

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


